SGTH: BHW
71-5030

Teledyne Energy Systems
ATIN: Mr. Fred Schumann
110 W. Timonium R4,

Timonium, MD 21093-3163

Dear Mr. Schumann:

This refers to gour application dated August 28, 1990, as tu?plonontod on
November 12, 1990, requesting renewal of Certificate of Compliance No. 9030
for the Mode! Nos. MW-3000 and Sentinel-8 packages. Since an application was
submitted at lTeast 30 days prior to expiration of the Certificate of
Compliance, the Certificate of Complfance will not be deemed to have expired
until the application has finally been determined.

In connection with our review of this application, we need the information
fdentified in the enclosure to this letter.

The information should be provided within 60 days from the date of this

lTetter, 1If you have any questions regarding this matter, we would be pleased
to meet with you and your staff.

Sincerely,

Orig!na! §lynod by

Charles E. MacDonald, Chief
Transportation Branch
Division of Safeguards

and Transportation, NMSS
Enclosure: As stated
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71-9030
Encl. to 1tr dated DEC 31 hoant

1. The application should be revised to include the supplement dated August
16, 1966, and page number 18 from the supplement dated November 5, 1968,

g The application for the Mode) Nos. MW-3000 and Sentinel B should be
revised to include specific cections on ogurat#ng procedures that are
complete, current and conforms with 10 CFR Part 71 Subpart G. These
sections should provide, as a minimum operating procedures, presented
sequentially in the order in which the operations are performed. The
procedures should address items such as inspection :rior to shipment,
cautiorary notes on package handlin?.blimits on pac a?c contents,

i on

fnstallation of security seals and els, determinat that the

external radiation is within regulatory limits, and instructions
pertinent to receiving and unloading the package.




